
    

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                                    Mary A. Glassman - First Selectman
 

 
   Watch Board of Selectmen meetings LIVE and rebroadcast on Comcast Channel 96, rebroadcast 

on AT&T U-verse Channel 99 and on-demand on www.simsburytv.org 
 
 

SIMSBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
Main Meeting Room – Simsbury Town Hall – 933 Hopmeadow Street, Simsbury 

Regular Meeting – October 27, 2014 – 7:00 p.m.  
 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC AUDIENCE 
 
PRESENTATION 

 
FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT 
 
SELECTMEN ACTION  
 
a) Approve Tax Refunds 

 
b) 1 Old Bridge Road Purchase Update 

 
c) Review and possible action on Textile Recycling Program    

 
d) Adoption of Clean Energy Community Pledge Agreement and authorization of the First Selectman to  

execute the necessary documents 
 

e) Approval to submit three (3) applications for the Intertown Capital Equipment Purchase Incentive 
Program (ICE); read into minutes the attached Resolution(s) 

 
f) Review Tax Abatement Draft and referral 

 
g) Authorize the Town of Simsbury to participate in Gigabit Internet Network Initiative 

 
h) Review and possible action on Easements and License for 8 and 10 Firetown Road  

 
i) Approve Public Gathering Permit Application for the 2014 Simsbury Celebrates event to be held on 

November 29th 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

MGlassman@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

8:30 – 7:00 Monday  
8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 

8:30 - 1:00 Friday 
 

http://www.simsbury-ct.gov/
http://www.simsburytv.org/


Board of Selectmen 
October 27, 2014 
Page 2 

 
j) Approve the recommendation of the Culture, Parks and Recreation Commission to extend the Golf 

Course Restaurant lease with the current vendor for two years  
 

k) Accept Planning Commission’s recommendation  regarding Proposed Donation of .39 acres of Open 
Space 

 
APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS  
 
OTHER BUSINESS  

 
a) Update on Special Revenue Funds 

 
ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES  
 
a) Regular Meeting of October 15, 2014  
 
SELECTMEN LIAISON AND SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
1. Personnel  
2. Finance 
3. Welfare 
4. Public Safety 
5. Board of Education 
 
ADJOURN    

     



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
                      

 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Date of submission: 10/21/2014 
 
2. Date of Board Meeting  10/27/2014 
 
3. Individual or Entity making the submission: Colleen O’Connor, Tax Collector 

 
4. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, approval 

of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect to the desired action 
of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 
 
Approve tax refunds per attached printout in the amount of $2,644.90 

 
5. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact information.  The 

identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information to the Board of Selectmen 
at the Board Meeting.):  Colleen O’Connor, Tax Collector 

 
6. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; (ii) parties 

involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically identifying the 
financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether or not contracts, 
licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the Town’s counsel; and (v) other 
information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s consideration of your submission.  
Include any additional information in an attached memorandum.): 

 . 
 

7. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final form and 
signed by the appropriate party.): 

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
 Excel spreadsheet prepared by the Tax Collector showing detailed information on refunds 

 
 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

www.simsbury-ct.gov An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 
8:30 - 1:00 Friday 

   



BILL NUMBER TAX FIRE INTEREST TOTAL

List 2010
$0.00

Total 2010 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

List 2011
$0.00
$0.00

Total 2011 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

List 2012
$0.00
$0.00

Total 2012 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

List 2013
Thomsen Judith 13-01-8019 $321.72 $0.00 $321.72
Beyers Alyssa 13-03-51413 $86.83 $2.78 $89.61
Boulden Jeffrey 13-03-51721 $6.26 $6.26
Boulden Jeffrey 13-03-51722 $1.95 $1.95
Dailey Moira G 13-03-54022 $222.80 $7.14 $229.94
Dailey Moira G 13-03-54023 $101.21 $3.24 $104.45
Daimler Trust 13-03-54066 $708.63 $22.71 $731.34
Daimler Trust 13-03-54067 $708.63 $22.71 $731.34
Goncharov Alexander E 13-03-56929 $14.04 $0.45 $14.49
Hyundai Lease Titling TR 13-03-58669 $260.69 $8.36 $269.05
Lavalla Joseph E 13-03-60337 $61.73 $1.97 $63.70
Lavalla Joseph E 13-03-60338 $150.41 $4.82 $155.23

$0.00
$0.00

Total 2013 $2,644.90 $74.18 $0.00 $2,719.08

TOTAL 2010 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 2011 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 2012 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 2013 $2,644.90 $74.18 $0.00 $2,719.08

$2,719.08

TOTAL ALL YEARS $2,644.90 $74.18 $0.00 $2,719.08



July 14, 2014 

 

To: Mary Glassman, First Selectman 

From: Hiram Peck, Director of Planning 

Re: Property of Hudson; 1 Old Bridge Road (Map H11 Block 144 Lot 007) 

 

You have asked that I look at the property at 1 Old Bridge Road for potential future utility. Preliminarily, 
I find the following information: 

The property currently belongs to B. Hudson 

• The property is listed at .52 acres in size. 
• The property is located entirely within the (AE) 100 Year FEMA Flood Zone. 
• While the existing residential structure could remain, essentially as non-conforming, any new 

residential structure would be required to meet FEMA flood elevation requirements. To do 
anything else with regard to elevation could jeopardize the Town’s standing under the current 
hazard mitigation plan. 

Current Zoning: 

The current zone of the property is: R-40/Flood Plain overlay. While it is technically outside the charrette 
study area boundary, this site is close to the area studied as part of the 2009 Town wide charrette 
process.  The area is shown in close proximity to future civic land uses. It also directly abuts several 
connections, both secondary and water related connections. In addition the charrette study advocated 
for improved access to the Farmington River, which was termed an “under-appreciated asset.”  In 
addition the charrette report indicated that Simsbury should “Embrace the Natural Environment” by: 

1. Protect existing views and vistas 
2. Connect the Town Center to Simsbury Meadows and the river. 
3. Preserve existing open space and natural features. 
4. Screen active recreational uses. 

 
• The existing property is non-conforming as to size. It is approximately ½ the minimum required 

lot size. 

Under current zoning the property could be used for the following purposes: 

• Municipal, state and federal government facilities… 

Page 1 of 2 
 



• [Under R-40 zone affordable housing would be allowed but it would be very unlikely that any 
proposal to construct such housing in the flood zone would be approve by any governmental 
level agency.] 

• If such a facility could be constructed and be in keeping with all applicable flood plain 
regulations, i.e. primarily non-residential and constructed at the proper elevation, a structure 
such as a boat launch, rowing facility or the like could be constructed on the site.  

If you have any questions regarding this parcel, please let me know. 

Attached are the following informational maps: 

1. GIS map on 2009 photographic base. 
2. GIS map showing assessor’s parcel of the subject site. 
3. FEMA Flood map 
4. Assessor’s map H-11 
5. Conceptual Framework Map from Charrette study. 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 



October 23, 2014 
 
To:  Planning Commission 
 Board of Selectmen 
 
From:  Hiram Peck 
 
Re:  CGS 8-24 referral for Municipal Purchase of 1 Old Bridge Road Property 
 
 
At the Planning Commission meeting of October 14, 2014, the Commission asked questions 
regarding the proposed purchase of 1 Old Bridge Road property. 
 
Staff has researched the matter and has found the following (from the Town Engineer): 
 

1. Cost for hazardous material removal 
 
The cost estimate for hazardous material removal from the property was based on a walk-thru by 
town staff to identify typical materials that may need to be removed as part of a demolition 
process.  We estimated hazardous removal costs based on our visual observations and experience 
on other similar projects.  Identification of hazardous material and associated removal cost will 
need to be verified with the assistance of a License Environmental Professional (LEP) once the 
property is acquired.  We have budgeted $5,000 for hazardous material removal. 
 

2.  Specific plans for the property 
 

These have not been developed at this time.  Recreational access to the river and adjacencies to 
other town owned land and the Flower Bridge provides other recreational development 
opportunities for the area. 
 

3. Grants available for the project 
 
Staff did explore and will continue to explore the availability of grants to offset the cost of 
property acquisition.  The best opportunity for grant funding would be through the State of 
Connecticut Flood Mitigation Assistance (FMA) Program.  There is presently no funding 
available under this program but there is a potential for new funding in 2015.  The town’s 
eligibility to receive funds for a property that was purchased prior applying for funding under 
this program is not clear at this time.  Other grants may be available to develop the property for 
recreational purpose once a plan is developed for the property. 
 
In addition (from Planning Staff): 
 

4. Plan of Conservation and Development (POCD) 
 
The 2007 POCD states the following: 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 



A. NATURAL RESOURCES: Conservation Policy 2 (page 13): “Encourage land uses 
compatible with the conservation of the Farmington River, its tributaries, and its 
floodplain, recognizing the unique natural, aesthetic, recreational, agricultural and 
educational characteristics of the river.” 

 
“OBJECTIVE C: Encourage the acquisition of land or public access rights, where 
feasible, to land adjacent to the Farmington River for active and passive recreational 
use.” 
 
“OBJECTIVE D: Ensure that public access be provided to the Farmington River when 
new developments are planned adjacent to the Farmington River Floodplain, where 
feasible and appropriate.” 
 
“OBJECTIVE H: Retain areas of annual flooding, floodplains, and wetlands in their 
natural state to the maximum extent possible to preserve water quality, protect water 
retention capabilities, facilitate flood flow levels, and reduce the hazards and costs 
associated with flooding.” 
 

B. OPEN SPACE: Goals:  
a. Preserve the natural and rural characteristics of the community, and 
b. Provide a range of recreational opportunities for our citizens and for tourists 

 
Policy 1. Continue current practices to encourage and implement acquisition of open 
space and easements. 
OBJECTIVE A: Support the purchase of open space for passive or active recreational 
use. 
OBJECTIVE C: Seek opportunities for open space acquisition or easements in new or 
redeveloped land use projects. 
OBJECTIVE F: To help clarify open space intentions, seek to classify Town-owned land 
into categories such as “permanent open space”, municipal facilities, or other Town-
owned land. 
 
Policy 2. Encourage greater use of trails  in Town…. 
OBJECTIVE B: Maintain toilet facilities at trails, as needed, to support users for as much  
of the calendar year as possible. 
 
Policy 3. Planning Commission Objectives… 
OBJECTIVE B: Seek opportunities to create local parks and play areas in residential 
neighborhoods, especially where population density is high. 
OBJECTIVE C: Increase access to the Farmington River for launching and landing 
canoes, kayaks, and rowing craft and for fishing and other recreation. 
OBJECTIVE D: Increase the establishment of a multi-use inter and intra-town trail 
system using…. Or land purchased by the Town. 
 
Preservation of the area around the Drake Hill Bridge which is designated as a “character 
place” is encouraged by the plan. (pages 46-47). 

Page 2 of 3 
 



 
C. SPECIAL AREAS:  

Policy 6. Continue efforts to make Simsbury Center even more pedestrian friendly. 
 

D. COMMUNITY FACILITIES & RECREATION: 
Goal: Provide, maintain and promote the development of community facilities that 
sustain and enhance community character and the social , mental, educational and 
physical well being of the community. 
Policy 3. Provide sites for community facilities reflecting present and future needs.  
Policy 8. Encourage adequate recreation facilities be provided to meet community needs. 
Policy 9. Encourage greater use of recreational facilities in Town. 

 
Finally on page 171 of the 2007 adopted POCD the subject area is labeled “Boat House” 
on the Future Land Use Plan. Whether this use is for this site exactly or not is not clear in 
the plan, but it clearly is a use in this general area. 
 

5. The Simsbury adopted Hazard Mitigation Plan Objective 3.2 states: 
 
“Pursue acquisition of parcels with potential for development along or within 100-year 
floodplain to preserve as open space.” 

 
In summary, both the adopted POCD and the adopted Hazard Mitigation Plan provide significant 
support of the proposed municipal acquisition of the property at 1 Old Bridge Road. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 

 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 







































 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Title of submission:  Connecticut Municipalities Broadband Infrastructure 
      Upgrade and Expansion Project 
 
 
2. Date of submission:  October 24, 2014 
 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting: October 27, 2014 
 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission: 

 
Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services 
 

5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 

 
Authorize the Town of Simsbury to participate, at no cost, in an RFP issued by New Haven, 
West Hartford and Stamford seeking to developing, upgrading and expanding broadband 
infrastructure and improving access to high-speed internet. 
 

6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services – (860) 658-3230 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday 
 



 
7. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

   
New Haven, West Hartford and Stamford have issued an RFP for the development of 
Gigabit Internet Networks by potential service providers in their municipalities.  The goal is to 
develop ultra-high-speed gigabit internet networks which would reduce the cost of doing 
businesses, high-tech companies, universities, homeowners and other users.  The three 
towns have invited other municipalities to join in the RFP. 
 
Put simply, for the State of Connecticut to compete effectively for businesses it will need to 
take steps to upgrade its technology infrastructure across the state.  This has been done 
successfully on the municipal level.  Chattanooga, for example, provides its residents and 
businesses with one of the least expensive high-speed internet networks in the country, 
which in turn has positioned it to compete effectively for capital and talent.  Similarly, Google 
Fiber offers $70 a month Gig service in Kansas City, Missouri and Kansas, and other service 
providers have dropped their pricing to compete.  Google Fiber provides the necessary 
infrastructure for high-tech start-up companies and has proved to be an economic driver.  
The Gigabit Internet Networks RFP seeks to create the same conditions in the State of 
Connecticut. 
 
The process does not involve any legal or financial commitment on the part of the Town of 
Simsbury.  As stated in the documents, municipalities “intend to be infrastructure and policy 
partners only, contributing in-kind assets and support, and do not intend to act as retail 
service providers or network operators.” 
 
To participate, the Town of Simsbury will be required to submit an Addendum providing a 
profile of the Town, including relevant municipal fiber optic cable assets, its existing fiber 
network infrastructure, general information about the Town and demographic information 
(the CERC Town Profile).  If the board of Selectmen recommends moving forward with this 
initiative, the Addendum will be prepared and submitted, a resolution of support will be 
prepared for the Board of Selectmen and Town Boards and Commissions, as well as 
business and community organizations, will be solicited for input and support. 
 

8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final 
form and signed by the appropriate party.): 

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
Press Release – September 15, 2014 
Appendix B – Profile of the Town of West Hartford 
Article – “Fast Internet Is Chattanooga’s New Locomotive” 
 

 
 
 



































 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
1.     Title of Submission: Easements and License for 8 and 10 Firetown Road 

 
2. Date of submission:  October 23, 2014 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting:  October 27, 2014  
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission: Hiram Peck, Director of Planning and 

Community Development, Staff to the Business Development Committee 
 
5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 

approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.):   The BOS is being asked to: 

  1. Accept easements pertaining to drainage to the Town of Simsbury. 
  2. Approve the conversion of the 1917 revocable license agreement to a new non-

revocable license agreement (attached). 
 
 

 6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 
 
Hiram Peck, Director of Planning and Community Development  (860) 658-3228 
 

7.   Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines;  
(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically  
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether  
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the  
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s  
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached  
memorandum.): 

  
The drainage easements are normal and should be accepted. 
The license agreement has been in existence since 1917 with no adverse impact. The 
revised license agreement is a requirement of the lending institution and will allow the sale to 
be completed. 
 
The Simsbury Planning Commission will be reviewing this matter on 10/27 and will report. 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday 
 



 
 

 
 

8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final  
 form and signed by the appropriate party.): 

  The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
  

a. Easement for stormwater facility and maintenance. 
b. Easement for maintenance (this is actually between two abutting property owners). 
c. License dated October 19, 1917 
d. Map showing properties involved 
e. Proposed License dated October ____ 2014. 
f. Three photographs of the property 

 
 

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 

Page 2 of 2 















LICENSE AGREEMENT 
 

 THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT  (the "Agreement") made this         day of  October , 2014, by the 
TOWN OF SIMSBURY, a Municipal Corporation having its territorial limits within the County of 
Hartford and State of Connecticut (hereinafter “Licensor”) and JOHN P. SALVATORE and ANN MARIE 
GRELLA, both of the town of Simsbury ("Licensee"), for good and diverse causes, especially NO 
CONSIDERATION received of " Licensee" in favor of  “Licensor"). 
 

W I T NE S S E T H: 
 

 WHEREAS, the Licensor is the owner of certain property known as the “Belden Forest” a natural 
preserve consisting of 41 +/- acres on the north side of Firetown Road, in Simsbury, Connecticut, a portion of 
which is to the east of property of Licensee known as 8 Firetown Road; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Licensee for over one  hundred years has utilized a license for access to the rear of its 
property over a portion of the “Belden Forest” property which is shown as the travel path of a drive lying at and 
along and in part to the east of the easterly boundary of the property of the Licensees as shown on a map entitled: 
“PROPERTY LINE & EASEMENT MODIFICATION PROPERTY SURVEY Property of JOHN P. 
SALVATORE & ANN MARIE GRELLA  8 Firetown Road ANN MARIE GRELLA 10 Firetown Road 
Simsbury, Connecticut Scale 1” = 20’ DATE: 02-14-14 DRAWING: 1 of 1 HODGE, LLC Professional 
Land Surveyors & Civil Engineers 1783 Farmington Avenue Unionville, CT 06085 REV.” 09-18-14 Revise 
Bearings”; which map or plan is on file in the Office of the Town Clerk of Simsbury as Map No. 4083 . 
 
 

WHEREAS, Licensor has agreed to grant such license (the "License") to Licensee on the terms and 
conditions contained in this Agreement. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises and other good and valuable considerations, 
the receipt and sufficiency of which being hereby acknowledged, the Licensor hereby grants Licensee a license for 
access to the rear of the property  as shown on the map referenced above, which shall be irrevocable and shall run 
with the land and which shall be upon the following terms and conditions: 
 
 1. Licensee's use of the Licensed Area shall be at Licensee's sole risk and expense.   
 
 2. The  Licensee shall maintain the existing travel path for all purposes of its utilization of the surface 
area of the travel path for access to the rear of its property. 
 
  
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 - 1 - 



 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Licensor has  hereunto set its hand and seal the date and year first above written. 
 
 
Signed this  _____  day of October, 2014. 
 
WITNESSED BY:      
 
______________________    ________________________   
       
______________________ 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF CONNECTICUT } 
    } Simsbury October   _____, 2014 
COUNTY OF HARTFORD } 
 
Before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared________________________________, personally 
known to me and acknowledged that they executed the same for the purposes therein contained. 
 
 
       _________________________ 
             
       Commissioner of the Superior Court  
        
Grantees’ Address: 
8 Firetown Road 
Simsbury, CT 06070 
 
 

 - 2 - 













 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1.     Title of Submission:  Public Gathering Permit – Simsbury Celebrates 
 
2. Date of submission:  October 20, 2014 
 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting:  October 27, 2014 
 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission: 

 
Gerard G. Toner, Director of Culture, Parks and Recreation 

 
 
 

5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 

 
 
Approve the Public Gathering Permit Application for the 2014 Simsbury Celebrates event to 
be held on November 29. 
 
 
 
 
 

6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
 Gerard G. Toner, Director of Culture, Parks and Recreation 
 860-408-4682 
 gtoner@simsbury-ct.gov 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday 
 



 
7. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

   
The annual Simsbury Celebrates event is scheduled for Saturday, November 29 from 4:00 to 
8:30 p.m..  The Public Gathering Permit meeting was held on Thursday, October 2.   
 
 
Recreation Supervisor Taryn Rea has secured all the necessary sign-offs and the application 
is ready for approval by the Board of Selectmen. 
 
 
 
8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in 

final form and signed by the appropriate party.): 
  The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
 
Public Gathering Permit Application for 2014 Simsbury Celebrates. 
 
 
 

 
 
 





 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1.     Title of Submission:  Golf Course Restaurant Lease Extension 
 
2. Date of submission:  October 20, 2014 
 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting:  October 27, 2014 
 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission: 

 
Gerard G. Toner, Director of Culture, Parks and Recreation 

 
 
 

5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 

 
 
Approve the recommendation of the Culture, Parks and Recreation Commission to enter into 
a two year lease extension for the golf course restaurant with the current vendor, Emmanuel 
Giarenakis. 
 
 
 
 
 

6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
 Gerard G. Toner, Director of Culture, Parks and Recreation 
 860-408-4682 
 gtoner@simsbury-ct.gov 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday 
 



 
7. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

   
In 2012, the Town entered into a two year lease agreement with Emmanuel Giarenakis to 
operate the restaurant at the Simsbury Farms Golf Course.  This followed his response to a 
Request for Proposal that the Town put out seeking an operator for the facility.  The terms of 
the lease required that Mr. Giarenakis pay the Town a yearly fee of $24,000 to operate the 
restaurant.   
 
The agreement expires at the conclusion of this golf season, but allows for the Town, in it’s 
sole discretion, to renew the lease for an additional two year term.  It is also agreed that this 
decision will be made by November 1. 
 
Mr. Giarenakis expressed his desire to extend the agreement in September.  The Culture, 
Parks and Recreation Commission addressed this at their September 25 meeting.  The 
minutes dealing with the proposed extension are as follows: 
 

Golf Course Restaurant Lease Agreement. The 2-year restaurant vendor lease agreement is due to expire in November. The 
current vendor has expressed interest in renewing. The commission discussed their opinions. While it was at times a difficult 
start, members agreed that the quality of the food and service has become very good. The vendor has been fulfilling most of the 
lease terms, except for providing a food cart on the golf course. Mr. Toner recommended that the vendor’s contract be 
renewed, with the following stipulations: 1. The vendor must fulfill all requirements of the new lease agreement, including 
providing a food cart on the course, and 2. The fee will be renegotiated to allow for cost of living expenses and higher utility 
costs. Mr. Wetjen made a motion to negotiate an extension agreement with the current vendor of the Simsbury Farms golf 
course restaurant. Mr. Fallon seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion was passed. 

 
 
I have met with Mr. Giarenakis to discuss terms of the extension and he was agreeable to 
the recommendations of the Commission.  He agreed to a 5% increase over the current 
rental rate for the next two years.  
 
The Commission discussed the proposed increase at their October 23 meeting and voted 
unanimously to recommend that the Board of Selectmen approve the two year extension. 
 
 
 
8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in 

final form and signed by the appropriate party.): 
  The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
N.A. 
 

 
 
 



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
1.     Title of Submission: Open Space Donation 

 
2. Date of submission:  October 23, 2014 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting:  October 27, 2014  
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission: Hiram Peck, Director of Planning and 

Community Development, Staff to the Business Development Committee 
 
5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 

approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.):    

  
The Simsbury Planning Commission has reviewed this proposal and recommends the 
Town not accept the proposed donation as stated in the attached memo. 
 

 6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 
 
Hiram Peck, Director of Planning and Community Development  (860) 658-3228 
 

7.   Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines;  
(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically  
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether  
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the  
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s  
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached  
memorandum.): 

  
The BOS is being asked to accept the proposed .39 acres of open space. 
 
The Simsbury Planning Commission has reviewed this proposal and recommends the 
Town not accept the proposed donation as stated in the attached memo. 
 
 

 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday 
 



 
8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final  
 form and signed by the appropriate party.): 

  The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
  

a. Letter from Halmar, Incorporated, dated September 29, 2014 
b. Assessors map of subject property (with arrow indicating subject parcel) 
c. Letter from Mary Glassman to Halmar, Incorporated, dated October 1, 2014 
d. Letter from Hiram Peck to Mary Glassman with regard to Planning Commissions 

recommendation on this matter. 
e. Letter from Hiram Peck to Mary Glassman with regard to Planning Commission’s 

recommendation of October 14, 2014 on this matter. 
 

 
Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 

Page 2 of 2 













 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Joseph P. Mancini –Director of Finance/Treasurer
 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

To:  Board of Selectman 
 
From: Joe Mancini –Director of Finance/Treasurer 
 
Re:  Special Revenue Funds Update 
 
Date:  October 23, 2014 
 
CC:  Thomas Cooke 
 
 
 
I’m in receipt the Board of Selectman request to identify all the special revenue funds. I also discussed 
this request with the Board of Finance at their meeting on October 21st. I’ve been asked for the following 
additional information on special revenue funds. I will provide the Board of Selectman and Board of 
Finance with a listing of each fund, the purpose of the funds, any limitations, documents, available 
budgets as of 07/01/2014, and the last time the fund was used. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Joseph Mancini 

 

Telephone  (860) 658-3282 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

  jmancini@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 
8:30 – 1:00 Friday 

 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY -  BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – OCTOBER 15, 2014  DRAFT Page 1 of 8 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order at 7:02 p.m. in the Main Meeting 
Room of the Simsbury Town Offices.  Present were:  First Selectman Mary Glassman; Board members 
Michael Paine, Lisa Heavner, Nancy Haase, Cheryl Cook and Sean Askham.  Others in attendance 
included Tom Cooke, Director of Administrative Services; Tom Roy, Director of Public Works, Gerry 
Toner, Director of Culture, Parks and Recreation, and other interested parties. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Everyone stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC AUDIENCE 
 
Joan Coe, 26 Whitcomb Drive, said she has the right to come before the Board of Selectmen to express 
her views and she expects to be treated with respect.  She said someone walked in front of her at the last 
Board meeting, to hand out papers, and he was out of order.  He never even apologized to her.   
 
Ms. Coe said there were two agenda items at the last meeting that were about tax abatements.  The first 
one was about an abatement for C-Tech, which would have reduced the grand list.  After discussion, the 
abatement was denied.  The second one, for Attorney Ritson’s development, was also denied.  This item 
should not have been on the agenda to begin with.   
 
Ms. Coe said she takes responsibility for her comments and will continue to do so. 
 
Ms. Coe said there have been some increased arrests in Town now that the Methadone Facility has been 
opened.  This will continue to happen as the Board allowed this facility to open. 
 
Ms. Coe showed some pictures of Town Forest Park, which showed abandoned Town owned properties 
with graffiti on them.  She wants to know if there is a master plan for Town owned parks.  
 
Ms. Coe said the First Selectman’s office has expanded staff and expenditures on a continual basis.  She 
said the expenditures were not approved by the taxpayers, but will be taken out of the general fund.  She 
said this is not right.  She said there is a vote coming up and residents should think a lot about what is 
going with the budget. 
 
Amy Salls, the Town Chair of the Democratic Town Committee in Simsbury.  She thanked Ms. Coe for 
her comments.   
 
Ms. Salls said a lot of her colleagues here from United Illuminating Holdings and they will be talking 
about gas coming to Town. She hopes everyone listens as it is very important information. 
 
Ms. Salls said she received two items in the mail about the upcoming elections - one was positive and 
one was negative.  She asked that the Town look at what is being sent out and that it be positive and 
accurate before sending it out.  We should hold a positive election in Simsbury. 
 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY -  BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – OCTOBER 15, 2014  DRAFT Page 2 of 8 
 
Robert Kalechman, 971 Hopmeadow Street, said Mr. Hampton should remove his commercial stating he 
is helping Veterans.   He would like the Chairwoman from the Democratic Party contact the VFW and 
American Legion.  Mr. Hampton has been told to remove his ads, but he hasn’t.   Mr. Hampton also 
seems to be skirting some issues with the elections and residents should really check on issues they are 
voting on. 
 
Mr. Kalechman said the Police Department is running without a contract and this really needs to be 
settled as they risk their lives everyday for the residents of Simsbury. 
 
Tom Greenlaw, 221 Bushy Hill Road, Chief Operating Officer of Ethel Walker School, said he became 
a resident of Simsbury last year when he joined the School.   He said Ethel Walker School and the Town 
have worked very closely, for about eight years, for the preservation of the Ethel Walker Woods.  They 
are all grateful for the Town and groups who have made it possible for the purchase of this great land.  
He invited everyone to a ribbon cutting ceremony for the Walker Woods, this Sunday, from 1-3 p.m.  
The trails will be open for walkers, bikers, horse riders, etc.  The Middle School students will be 
painting faces and there will be apple cider and Wildcat granola will also be available.  He hopes 
everyone comes to enjoy the Woods. 
 
Sue Benarcyk, 119 E. Weatogue, said that the Senior Center is contemplating a piece of land in the 
center of Town that is State owned.  She said the Town owns a piece of land on the Medaconic Trail in 
Tariffville and maybe this could be donated back to the State as a land swap for the Senior Center land.  
This should really be checked out. 
 
Ms. Bednarcyk spoke about Zoning again.  She went to the last Zoning meeting where the Greenberg 
property was being discussed.  She said they picked through the plan of development to the developers 
liking.  She feels the open space in the front should have two soccer fields or some type of recreation 
fields.  Then they could develop without encumbering the scenic vista. 
More information is needed on this development and all aspects should be investigated to make sure it is 
best for the Town and the developers. 
 
Ms. Benarcyk said her neighbor is also a Town Planner and she thinks the Town should tap her for her 
ideas for our Town.  She would be very helpful. 
 
Diane Nash, 5 Merrywood, congratulated everyone in Town as everyone works together to make the 
Town better.  She encourages everyone to come to the Ethel Walker ribbon cutting, especially those who 
were against purchasing the property.  This way they could see the actual value of the land. 
  
PRESENTATION 
 
 •  Connecticut Natural Gas in Simsbury 
 
Ms. Glassman said that CNG/UL were going to make a presentation about the connecting to alternative 
energy.  She introduced Terry Eller, who met with Town officials to explore how we can expand natural 
gas into Simsbury.  Ms. Glassman said the Clean Energy Task Force was present also.   
 
Ms. Eller said this is a beautiful Town.  She said there was a meeting at the Apple Barn to discuss 
information on the expansion.  She introduced Chris Eller. 
 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY -  BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – OCTOBER 15, 2014  DRAFT Page 3 of 8 
 
Mr. Eller went through the potential natural gas expansion process and what their company is about.  
The UIL Holdings Corporation is an electric and gas corporation.  He said they have about 280,000 
customers throughout the State, with only about 190,000 for just for CNG and SCG.  This is a 10 year 
plan. 
 
Mr. Eller said there are 75% who are on main currently, who have access to natural gas, but not utilizing 
it.   
 
Mr. Eller said the benefits of natural gas include affordability, convenience, and versatility.  He said 
natural gas is highly regulated, lighter than air and has a strong distinct smell.  He also showed some 
pictures of gas main construction.   
 
Mr. Eller said there are currently 57.3 miles of main in Simsbury, 2,800 locations on the main, with 
1,900 CNG customers and 900 prospects to be on main. They are trying to add over 1 mile of main, with 
an expansion of 33 homes now.   
 
Mr. Eller said they determine feasibility by conducting a survey, looking at how many residents are 
interested along the route, how much in gas revenues will each house use, and what the cost is to extend 
the gas main.  If there is enough interest, a gas company representative will schedule a site visit with a 
technical planner to determine the service line routing, etc.   
 
Mr. Eller said there is 0% on bill financing.  They also coordinate installations with the Town paving 
schedules.   If anyone is interested or needs more information they can go on the website 
www.cngcorp.com.  He also showed a “gas locator” that people could use to see if they can be 
connected to the natural gas main. 
 
Ms. Glassman said the charts they showed are very helpful.  She noted that the calculations are for heat 
and hot water only.  She also noted that certain streets will never be able to get natural gas.        
 
 •  Solarize Simsbury – Solar Program Summary 
 
Mr. Roy said the Solarize Simsbury Program ran for the full 20 weeks, and it is now over.  However, 
more people have signed up since the program ended. There were 80 residents who signed contracts for 
solar installation, representing a total solar production capability of 644 kW.  This will be removing 
14,050 tons of carbon from the environment, which is equivalent to planting 327,334 trees, driving 
28,101,818 less miles and a savings of over 1,433,193 gallons of gasoline based on the current gas 
prices.  He thanked the Clean Energy Task Force for all their hard work.   
 
Ms. Glassman thanked Mr. Roy and the Clean Energy Task Force for their hard work on this project.  
We are always looking for new and exciting ways to help the environment.  
 
FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT 
 
Ms. Glassman said the Town is in the final stages of completing the purchase of over 426 acres of 
beautiful wooded open space from the Ethel Walker School.  She encouraged everyone to attend the 
celebration on Sunday at 230 Bushy Hill Road.  She said there will be free parking and trail maps for 
exploring the trails.  She thanked them for hosting this event to celebrate the project and for their efforts 
throughout the years to make sure that the purchase process moved forward smoothly. 

http://www.cngcorp.com/


TOWN OF SIMSBURY -  BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – OCTOBER 15, 2014  DRAFT Page 4 of 8 
 
 
Ms. Glassman reminded everyone that the Town, in conjunction with Avon, Canton, and Granby, will 
be conducting hazardous waste collection on Saturday, November 1st from 8:00 a.m. to noon at the 
Simsbury Public Works Facility on 66 Town Forest Road.  To see a list of acceptable and non-
acceptable items, just visit the Town website at www.simsbury-ct.gov and look under “Town News”.  
You can also call the Public Works office at 860-658-3222 or the Landfill at 860-658-9481. 
 
Ms. Glassman said that on October 1st the Town e-mailed the first edition of “The Simsbury Scoop” 
which is designed to keep residents informed about Town services and events.  The publication is only 
two pages, but it contains timely information and should help residents to learn about all of the valuable 
services provided in Town.  If you want to sign up to receive the “Scoop”, you can go on-line at 
www.simsbury-ct.gov and look under Town News and click on “The Simsbury Scoop is Here!”.  She 
thanked Stephanie Riefe for her good work on this project. 
 
Ms. Glassman said the Town of Simsbury’s Culture, Parks and Recreation Department along with the 
Simsbury Public Library will host a Halloween Party at the Library on October 30th from 6:00 p.m. to 
7:00 p.m. with a wide range of activities and treats.  She said more details will follow, so mark it on 
your calendars. 
 
SELECTMEN ACTION 
 
a) Approve Tax Refunds 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to approve tax refunds in the amount of $4,426.63 as reviewed and 
recommended by the Tax Collector.  Mr. Paine seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion 
passed. 
 
b) Approval of Waste Water Treatment Budget authorization 
 
Ms. Glassman noted that the Finance Director, in preparation for the audit has recommended the 
approval of an increase in the fiscal year 2014 expense budget for the WPCA to accommodate the Clean 
Water Fund Debt service payments and an increase the revenue budget for the reimbursement of these 
funds. Therefore, the net impact to the final budget would be zero.   
 
Mr. Paine made a motion to approve an increase in the fiscal year 2014 expense budget for the WPCA to 
accommodate the Clean Water Fund Debt service payments made relating to Granby and Avon, and 
increasing the fiscal year 2014 revenue budget to plan for the reimbursement of these funds.  Mr. 
Askham seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
c) Adopt Resolution for 2014-2019 Capitol Region Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan Update 
 
Ms. Glassman said the Planning Commission did adopt this resolution last night after a lengthy process.  
She said the plan identifies risks associated with potential challenges from flooding, loss of property 
from winter storms, or from wind.  This was an extensive process, which utilized public meetings, 
community TV, and news media in order to obtain public comment and input. 
 

http://www.simsbury-ct.gov/
http://www.simsbury-ct.gov/


TOWN OF SIMSBURY -  BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – OCTOBER 15, 2014  DRAFT Page 5 of 8 
 
Ms. Glassman said the plan allows the Town to prioritize infrastructure and services that need 
improvement to better withstand disasters.  It includes maps and goals for the Town to achieve. 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to approve the adoption of resolution for recommendation to Adopt 
Simsbury Section of CRCOG Hazard Mitigation Plan for 2014-2019.  Ms. Haase seconded the motion.  
All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
d) Adopt Resolution authorizing a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) regarding use of Fiscal 
Year 2014 State Homeland Security Grant Funding 
 
Ms. Glassman said the Town already applied for the funding for emergency preparedness.  The only 
change is that the Town of Simsbury is spelled correctly. 
 
Mr. Paine made the following motion:  RESOLVED, that the Board of Selectmen may enter into, with 
and deliver to the State of Connecticut Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security, 
Department of Emergency Services and Public Protection any and all documents which it deems to be 
necessary or appropriate; and 
 
FURTHER RESOLVED, that Mary A. Glassman, as First Selectman of the Board of Selectmen, is 
authorized and directed to execute and deliver any and all documents on behalf of the Board of 
Selectmen and to do and perform all acts and things which she deems to be necessary or appropriate to 
carry out the terms of such documents, including, but not limited to, executing and delivering all 
agreements and documents contemplated by such documents. 
 
Mr. Askham seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
e) Acceptance of Archdiocese of Hartford donations in the amount of $1,133 for the Keep 
Simsbury Warm Fund and $2,133 for the Simsbury Food Closet 
 
Ms. Heavner made a motion to accept donations from the Archdiocese of Hartford in the amount of 
$1,133.00 for the Keep Simsbury Warm Fund and $2,133.00 for the Simsbury Food Closet.  Ms. Haase 
seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
Ms. Glassman said she would send the Archdiocese a letter of thanks. 
 
f) Acceptance of a donation in the amount of $10,000 from the Simsbury Soccer Club for use 
towards the paving of the roadway into Curtiss Park 
 
Ms. Glassman said there have been ongoing discussions with the Soccer Club and Mr. Toner on paving 
the road at Curtiss Park.  
 
Mr. Toner said the total cost would be about $26,000, with $10,000 coming from the Soccer Club and 
the balance coming from the special revenue fund.  He said the costs for maintenance of the road go up 
every season. 
 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY -  BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – OCTOBER 15, 2014  DRAFT Page 6 of 8 
 
Mr. Askham asked if we have funds in the account.  Mr. Toner said yes, and this would then leave the 
fund with about $14,000 after the paving project.  Mr. Askham doesn’t think that is the way the fund 
was set up. 
  
Mr. Toner said he wants to pave the road now, before the winter season.  This is the best time to do it, so 
time is of the essence.  There has never been an issue with the way the revenue funds have been used. 
 
After further discussion, Ms. Heavner made a motion to accept the donation of $10,000 from the 
Simsbury Soccer Club to contribute toward the paving of the roadway into Curtiss Park.   Ms. Glassman 
seconded the motion.  Ms. Cook, Ms. Haase, Ms. Glassman, Ms. Heavner and Mr. Paine were in favor 
with Mr. Askham opposing; therefore, the motion passed. 
 
Ms. Glassman said she would send a letter of thanks to the Soccer Club for their donation. 
 
Mr. Askham would like a review of how the revenue fund is set up and how all special revenue funds 
are to be used. 
 
g) Approve Contract:  Location Agreement / Permit to Film in the Town of Simsbury 
 
Ms. Glassman  said Jacob Maxwell Bitten, a Simsbury resident, wants to film parts of Simsbury. 
Mr. Cooke said he is delightful to work with and he is working with staff to do a great job. 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to approve Contract: Location Agreement / Permit to film in the Town of 
Simsbury.  Mr. Paine seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS 
 
There were no appointments or resignations at this time. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
a) Update on Blight Properties 
 
Ms. Glassman said the new Zoning Officer has been doing an excellent job.  We continue to have 
difficulty with the properties and it is a painfully slow process.  We need to follow the law and can’t go 
onto a property without permission.  There is only so much a Town can do with these properties.  
However, we have had some success with putting a lien on  properties. 
 
Ms. Cook asked if information could be put on the Town website.  Ms. Glassman said we can’t really 
verify the information as we don’t control it.  If a neighbor is launching a dispute against their neighbor, 
they don’t really want everyone to know who is launching the dispute. 
 
Ms. Haase said it might be helpful to put the top ten most asked questions on the website.  Ms. 
Glassman said it may be helpful to put the process for a zoning complaint on-line also and she will have 
these ideas checked out.  This whole process is a very difficult especially as all laws need to be 
followed. 
 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY -  BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – OCTOBER 15, 2014  DRAFT Page 7 of 8 
 
b) Update on purchase of 1 Old Bridge Road 
 
Ms. Glassman said that she has already been authorized to sign the contract, but we are now waiting for 
contract changes.  She said the owner has changed counsel and there are some new changes they want 
made. 
 
Ms. Glassman said the Planning Commission tabled this discussion until October 28th.  There will also 
be a public hearing to discuss this issue.  The residents need to get out of the flood plain for their safety.  
If the Planning Commission doesn’t approve this then four of the Board of Selectmen need to approve it 
for this to be executed. 
 
ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES 
 
a) Regular Meeting of September 22, 2014 
 
Ms. Haase made a motion to approve the Regular Meeting minutes of September 22, 2014 with changes.  
Ms. Cook seconded the motion.  Ms. Haase, Ms. Cook, Ms. Glassman, Ms. Heavner and Mr. Paine were 
in favor with Mr. Askham abstaining.  Therefore, the motion passed. 
 
SELECTMEN LIAISON AND SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
1.  Personnel -  Action on recommendation for Appointment of Employment Law Counsel 
 
Ms. Heavner thanked Mr. Cooke for all of the material he supplied on this issue.  She said the Personnel 
Committee is recommending the hiring of Martha Cullina, LLP as the Town’s Labor and Employment 
Counsel due to her depth of experience. This Employment Law Counsel can also be used for future 
laws, as they seem to be getting more complicated. 
 
Ms. Heavner said Mr. Cooke check the references and they all came back very favorable.  Also, the 
costs were reasonable. 
 
Mr. Cooke said the Town has reserved the right to work with them on larger cases also. 
 
Ms. Glassman made a motion to appoint Murtha Cullina LLP as the Town’s Labor and Employment 
Counsel for the remainder of the Board of Selectmen’s term.  Ms. Heavner seconded the motion.  All 
were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
2. Finance – no report at this time. 
3. Welfare  - no report at this time. 
4. Public Safety-  Ms. Heavner said the Public Safety Committee is got an update on the Ebola 
situation.  They are reaching out to schools, churches, etc. by making sure they have all the CDC 
information they need. 
 
Ms. Glassman said there is a meeting this Friday to make sure our emergency responders all have the 
correct CDC information also.   
 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY -  BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – OCTOBER 15, 2014  DRAFT Page 8 of 8 
 
5. Board of Education – Ms. Heavner said the Board of Education met last night and there are no 
changes in enrollment status and there are no plans to close any schools at this time. 
 
Ms. Haase said the Economic Development Commission Task Force will be meeting on October 21st at 
5 p.m. for an update on the tax incentive documents.  Ms. Glassman said the documents are not ready as 
they are still being reviewed by the Town Attorney.  She will send the draft document to the Economic 
Development Task Force and Board of Selectmen for review.  The draft will also be on the Town 
website.  
 
ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
a) Review of correspondence from Town Counsel on status of Getty Station environmental clean-
up 
 
Ms. Glassman said there would be no action in Executive Session.  It was just informational. 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to adjourn to Executive Session to review correspondence from Town 
Counsel on status of Getty Station environmental clean-up at 9:00 p.m.  Mr. Paine seconded the motion.  
All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
In addition to the Board of Selectmen, Director of Administrative Services Thomas Cooke was present.   

 
ADJOURN FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to adjourn from Executive Session.  Ms. Heavner seconded the motion and 
the motion passed.  The Board adjourned from Executive Session at 9: 24 pm. 
 
ADJOURN 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Ms. Heavner seconded the motion and the motion 
passed.  The meeting was adjourned at 9: 24 pm. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kathi Radocchio 
Clerk 
 
 


	Agenda
	Tax Refunds
	1 Old Bridge Road Update
	Old Drake Hill Flower Bridge Letter
	Textile Recycling Program
	Clean Energy Pledge Agreement
	ICE Program Applications
	Gigabit Internet Network
	Firetown Easements & License
	Public Gathering Permit Application
	Golf Course Restaurant Lease Extension (revised)
	Open Space Donation
	Special Revenue Funds Update
	10.15.14 BOS DRAFT Minutes

